
I	did,	no	one	has	received	anything	nor	has	anyone	even	heard	of	the	company.	
	
LT.	Kevin	M.	Landine
Hardwick/New	Braintree	Police
413-477-6708	x	116
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Wednesday,	April	8,	2020	3:58	PM
To:	Kevin	Landine	<klandine@townofhardwick.com>
Subject:	Re:	Request
	
Thank	you.

Did	you	check	to	see	if	any	member	of	the	PD	received	emails	from	the	company?
	
Best,

Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From:	Kevin	Landine	<klandine@townofhardwick.com>
Date:	Tuesday,	April	7,	2020	at	3:23	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject:	Request
	
Please	see	attached.
	
	
	
Lieutenant	Kevin	M.	Landine
Hardwick	Police	Department
Also	serving	the	Town	of	New	Braintree
20	Memorial	Drive
New	Braintree,	MA	01531
413-477-6708		x116
Fax	413-477-6723
Direct	Line	413-477-1501
24/7	Dispatch	Center	508-867-1170
	

	
This	e-mail	message,	and	any	attachment	to	it,	may	contain	confidential	and/or	legally	privileged	information.	If	you	are	not	the	intended

recipient,	or	the	employee	or	agent	responsible	for	delivering	this	message	to	the	intended	recipient,	please	contact	the	sender	by	reply	e-mail	and
destroy	all	copies	of	the	original	e-mail	message.	Any	disclosure,	copying,	distribution,	or	use	of	the	contents	of	information	received	in	error	is
strictly	prohibited.	If	you	are	the	intended	recipient,	please	be	advised	that	the	content	of	this	message	is	subject	to	access,	review	and	disclosure

by	the	sender's	E-mail	System	Administrator.

From Kevin	Landine	<klandine@townofhardwick.com>
Subject RE:	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	8	Apr	2020	19:58:41	+0000
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LAW	ENFORCEMENT	SENSITIVE:	Please	note	that	if	an	Email	I	send	is	marked	LAW	ENFORCEMENT	SENSITIVE	and	YOU	are	not	a
member	of	LAW	ENFORCEMENT	-	YOU	MAY	NOT	VIEW	THAT	PARTICULAR	EMAIL

	
	


